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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: TurkeyCOL Resource
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:32 PM
To: PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource
Subject: FW: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose,a e>
Attachments: RE: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  448  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (4792243393EAA04CBAD2CFFB94765C0D4AADFCC080)  
 
Subject:   FW: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose,a e>  
Sent Date:   10/4/2011 12:31:30 PM  
Received Date:  10/4/2011 12:31:32 PM  
From:    TurkeyCOL Resource 
 
Created By:   TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource" <PMTurkeyCOLPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3      10/4/2011 12:31:32 PM  
RE: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose    26500  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


